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ADDENDUM NUMBER 3 
REQUEST FOR PROPOSALS (RFP) 
ENVIRONMENTAL IMPACT STATEMENT (EIS) /ENVIRONMENTAL IMPACT REPORT (EIR)  
PROPOSED EASTSIDE PARKWAY PROJECT 

 
• A local preference will not be included in the evaluation criteria as this RFP has been opened to 

national competition due to the National Environmental Protection Act requirement of the scope. 
 
Questions Received and Responses 

 
• Will a Land Use Attorney be included under Whitson Engineer’s Scope of Work? 

o Attorney Review and Coordination is anticipated to be included with Whitson Engineers’ 
Scope of Work and does not need to be included in the consultant Scope of Work provided 
with this RFP. 

 

• Requirement for 3 successfully completed EIS/EIRs in the past 5 years. Can we include an EIR/EA 
instead? 

o Yes, an EIR/EA would be acceptable.  The requirement should read EIS or EIR. 
 

• The RFP describes a budget ceiling, but doesn’t state that a proposed budget should be included in 
the proposal. If a budget should be included, where would you like it inserted (at the end of 4. Work 
Scope)? Any particular format? 

o A budget is not required as part of the RFP.  FORA’s cost limitation was included with the 
RFP as a reference to the board approved amount for an EIR and the Technical Studies 
included with this RFP.  If there are suggestions regarding the budget amount that you would 
like to include or if there are proposed modifications or additions to the Work Scope that 
relate to the budget and would help us better understand your qualifications or proposed 
methods, please describe these in a section included as an Appendix. 

 
• Are you anticipating that the Final EIS/EIR will consist of a Response to Comments document that 

includes a chapter listing changes or edits to the Draft EIS/EIR, or do you want a fully revised Draft 
EIS/EIR along with the Response to Comments document? 

o Please include a fully revised Final EIS/EIR. 
 

Sincerely, 

 
Andrew Hunter 
Director of Civil Engineering 
Whitson Engineers 
ahunter@whitsonengineers.com  
(831) 649-5225 


